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From: "Aparna Mudiam" <aparna.mudiam@mca.gov.in>
To: "RD North" <rd.north@mca.gov.in>, "ROC DELHI" <roc.delhi@mca.gov.in>
Cc: "Benudhar Mishra" <Benudhar.Mishra@mca.gov.in>, "Chiradeep Balooni"

<chiradeep.balooni@mca.gov.in>, <mohd.shakeel@mca.gov.in>, "Nidish Singh"
<Nidish.Singh@mca.gov.in>, "Reshu Jain" <reshu.jain@meca.gov.in>

Date: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 05:21PM
Subject: Content for Publication of Notice of Hearing on MCA Website

~Please see trail mail in the matter of scheme of demerger of Professional Training Business of
imes Centre For Learning Limited (“Petitioner Company”) to Bennett, Coleman & Company

@jimited in CP No. 1170/ 2016. Please find attached notice of hearing to be published on the

Y 7 Website of Ministry of Corporate affairs in pursuance of Order of Hon'ble High Court of Delhi

dated 25.11.2016.

This is for information and necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

o
\‘;, ' g
=,
A

Aparna Mudiam
Assistant Registrar of Companies,
NCT of Delhi & Haryana,

Ministry of Corporate Affairs

From: ROC Delhi [mailto:roc.delhi@mca.gov.in]

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 5:00 PM

To: 'Aparna Mudiam'

Subject: FW: Uploading notice of hearing on the website of the MCA as per the direction of the
Hon'ble High Court of Delhi, vide its order dated 25 November 2016

Importance: High

Pls see the trail mail.

https://mail mea.gov.in/mail/mea0 18 12.0s/(%241nbox /71 0COBOSDSET6AF3FE2E53993 1 1/572017
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Regards
(D. Bandopadhyay),
Registrar of Companies,

NCT of Delhi & Haryana,

From: Kausik Nath [mailto:Kausik.Nath@timesgroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 4:47 PM

To: roc.delhi@meca.gov.in

Cc: Neha Jhunjhunwala; Sukamal Datta; Arun Kabra

Subject: Uploading notice of hearing on the website of the MCA as per the direction of the
Hon’ble High Court of Delhi, vide its order dated 25 November 2016

Importance: High

Dear Sir,

The Hon'ble High Court of Delhi (*High Court’) vide its Order dated 25.11.2016, in the Company Petition
No. 1170/ 2016 connected with demerger of Professional Training Business of Times Centre For
Learning Limited (*Petitioner Company”) to Bennett, Coleman & Company Limited, has directed that the
public notice of hearing should be uploaded on the website of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

In this regard, attached herewith are the below mentioned documents:

1. Copy of High Court Order

2. Copy of notice of hearing published on behalf of the Petitioner Company in the newspapers “Times
of India” and “Navbharat Times”

We hereby request you to upload the notice of final hearing on your website as directed by the High
Court.

Do please let us know in case you require any further information, details or documents from us in this
matter.

Thanking you.
Yours sincerely,

For Times Centre For Learning Limited

hitps://mail.mea.gov.in/mail/mea0 1812 nst/(%24Inbox /7 10COBOSDEET6AFIFE2E539931 .. 1/5/2017
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Kausik Nath

(Authorized Signatory)

‘The Second Wind (TSW), an Executive Education initiative of the Times of India Group, announccs
Open Programs in Mumbai, Delhi and Bangalore by experts like Marshall Goldsmith, Jamie Anderson
and more. The Pivot Series [rom TSW has been crafted to offer innovative leadership techniques.
Learn more: http://timestsw.com/open-programs/

Attachments:
Publication in Navbharat Publication in Times Of
Times. pdf India.pdf TCLL Order - Co. Pet..pdf

https//matl.meagov.n/mal/mea0 1 81 2 ns/(%24nbox )/ 7T1OCOBOSDEETOAI3FT21:539931... 1/5/2017
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ditionName:The Times of India
PageNo:006

IN THE HIGH COURT OF DELHI, AT NEW DELHI
ORIGINAL JURISDICTION
COMPANY PETITION NO. 1170 OF 2016
CONNECTED WITH
C.A. (M) NO. 141 OF 2016
(UNDER SECTIONS 391 TO 394 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1936}

IN THE MATTER OF: __
Sections 391(2) and 394 of the Companies Act, 1956

EN THE MATTER OF;
Times Centre For Learning Liited, having '
CIN US0301DE2OOTPLCISS200 and 1ty registered office at Mo,

10, Drapyagang, New Dielhi-110002 within the — PETITIONERS
afbresaid jutisdiction DEMERGED COMPANY
AND

Bennett, Colemnn & Company Limited, having CIN _

U221 20MH 121 3PLON00I0T and its registered office a1 Thnes of _
India Building, Dr. D.N. Road, Mumbai — 400001, cutside the NON PETITIONER/
aforesaid jurisdiction, RESULTING COMPANY

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that a pc't;hon under Section 391 (2) and 394 of the Companies Act,
1956 for obtaining sanction of the Hon'ble High Count of Delhi to o Scheme of Anangenient
between Times Centre for Learning Limited (*TCLL™) and Bennett, Coleman & Company Linnited
("BCCL™) and their respective sharcholders (“Scheme™), wherehy and wheretmder the
Professioma]l Traiming Business {or Demerged Undertaking, as defined in the said Scheme) of
TCLL shall be de-merged and transferred to BCCL, on the terms and condilions as ststed in the
said Scheme, was presented by the Petitioner Company above named on 23rd day of November,
2016 and was listed for hearing on 25th day of November, 2016, The said petition is now listed for
hearing before the Judge on the Bth day of March, 2017, at 10.30 am.

Any person desirous of supporting or opposing the suid petition should send & ootice of his
intention, duly signed by him/Mer or histher Advocate with hisher nmne and addresz, to the
Advocnte of the Petitioner Company, 5o as to reach the Petitioner Company's Advocate not less
than 5 {five) days before the date fixed for hearing of the petition. Where he/she seeks o oppose
the petition, the grounds of such oppasition along with a copy of the supporting affidavit should be
fuwrnished with such notice. A copy of the petition will be fumished by the under mentioned to any
person requiring the same upon payment of the preseribed charges for the same,

Dated this 20tk day of December, 2016,

YVIKRANT ROHILLA

Advocate for the Petitioner Conypany
E-575A, Greater Kailash 11,

New Delbhi-1 10 D48,
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The prc@’er‘:t petition under Sections 391 fﬁ) 394 of the {,.'-ompanw Adt,

1956 seeks sanction of scheme of dum.rg(,r The imL motion dpplmd[mﬁ bmnts

Co.Appl.(M) No: 141/2016 was allowed in terms of mdu dated 17 10. 7()‘ '

Issue notice. :

Ms Aparnia Mudiam, Assistant Registrar o i“‘(:jf(:trr.ipunics* accepts notice on
behall of the Regional Director. -

earned counsel tor the petitioner shall supply a copy of the petition to
the Regional Director within a period of one week from today. Let a
response/report to the present petition be ﬁled by the Regional ijiréctnf 'Wit'}'lin
six weeks thereafter. Rejoinder thereto, il any. be filed within a period of four
weeks therealter.

The peutioner shall publish the notice of the hearing in 1'11:\\'5;?3;)01"5
“limes ol India™ (English edition) and “Navbharat Times™ (Hindi edition).
Notice of hearing shall also be uploaded on the website ol the peltitioner as also
on the website ol the Ministry ol Corporate Affairs. For this purpose, the

petitioner shall supply a copy of the advertisement to be published. to the



Rt,zf,;mal Dn’uim -

NOVEMBER 25,2016
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